Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Addresses officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

October Meeting Minutes

Date: November 3, 2019

Time: 7:00pm

Location: SDHS Band Room

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:05pm by Diane Frische. Students represented - Blalock, Cunningham, Bullock, Kinkead, Schug, Randolph, Kirkman, Mann, Whitmire, Triplett, Crawley, Mulder, Cruz, Blansit, Booker, Lowrance, Frische, Jones, Collis, Jerd, Tindell

Old Business

<u>Minutes</u> – Diane reviewed the minutes from the October meeting. A motion was made by Tammy Baxter to approve the minutes from the October Booster Meeting with a second by Jennifer Whitmire. Motion carried.

New Business

<u>Treasurer's Financial Report</u> – David Lowrance reported on the current finances in the Booster account including the money collected in concessions, TMI, the Discount Cards, Ironman and a grant from Wal-mart. He also reported that the POS system was working better than he anticipated and he is excited about the initial data and the information we can glean from that. Tammy Baxter motioned to retain the report in the records. The motion was seconded by Kim Kinkead. Motion carried.

<u>Clinics - Jazz clinic auditions are 11/9/19.</u>

Currently there are 20 students signed up for Junior Clinic auditions on 11/23 and 50+ students signed up for Senior Clinic auditions 1/11/20. Students may seek help from their section leaders or Mr. Light, but they have to ask. Mr. Light noted that there are normally well over 400 students competing for approximately 20 spots, so it's a huge accomplishment to make it.

<u>Concession Stand</u> – Jen Tindell reported that the water heater in the concessions stand was not working. Coach Hensley has submitted a work order.

<u>Coke Fundraiser</u> - The Coke sale is currently underway. It is being run by Jerry and Lyndsey Johnson so all questions should be directed to them. Checks need to be made payable to SDHS Band Boosters with your student's name on the memo line. All money is due 11/12/19. Pick up

day is Saturday, 11/23/19. There is a sign up on the band webpage to volunteer to help with that. The boosters would like to see those spots filled by students!

<u>Fundraising</u> - David Lowrance spoke about the importance of participating in the fundraisers even though we no longer have individual student accounts. Band fees would be well over \$1000 per student if we didn't do any fundraisers.

<u>Fan Cloth</u> - There are still some missing and incorrect orders from the Fan Cloth debacle. Mr. Light is waiting on a reply to his last email.

Upcoming Events

Round one Play off game - The first round play off game will be played at home on Friday, 11/8/19 against Oak Ridge. The games are now run by TSSAA who have very strict rules. Parents/family members who are volunteering with the band in any capacity must sign up on the play off game link no later than Thursday. A list will be given to the gate attendants. If your name is not on the list you will have to purchase a ticket, no exceptions.

Christmas Parade - Sunday December 1st. More details will be forthcoming.

Adjournment

Matt Jones made a motion to adjourn the meeting, second by Kim Kinkead. Meeting adjourned at 7:47pm.

Next Meeting

Monday, December 2, 2019

Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,	
<u>Sue Jerd</u>	November 6, 2019
Rooster Secretary	Date